














From: Agave Neighborhood   
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 12:31 PM 
To: Chaffin, Heather <Heather.Chaffin@austintexas.gov> 
Cc: Agave Neighborhood   
Subject: Case Number C14-2020-0057 - COA Zoning and Platting Commission - Public Hearing 
07/07/2020 

*** External Email - Exercise Caution *** 
Ms. Chaffin, 
The Agave Neighborhood Association is IN FAVOR OF the proposed zoning change for 5106 Nixon Ln, 
applicant Gyro Plus LLC, Mohammad Arami, Case Number C14-2020-0057. 
Best regards, 
Candace Million, Treasurer 
Agave Neighborhood Association 
6006 Seville Dr, Austin, TX 78724 
CAUTION: This email was received at the City of Austin, from an EXTERNAL source. Please use caution 
when clicking links or opening attachments. If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, 
please forward this email to CSIRT@austintexas.gov. 
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From: Zenobia C. Joseph 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:59:28 AM 
To: Rivera, Andrew <Andrew.Rivera@austintexas.gov> 
Cc: King, David - BC <BC-David.King@austintexas.gov> 
Subject: 7/7: B-4 Against_Fwd: Thanks_Re: Title VI Questions: B-5/B-6 MLK & 183 Residential and FM 
969/Craigwood [6.23.2020 Planning Commission Follow-up]  
  
To: Zoning and Platting Commission 
 
Name: Zenobia C. Joseph 
PO Box 143832 Austin TX 78714-3832 
Against B-4 
512.743.8327 
 
Existing Traffic Volumes: FM 969/US 183 is approximately 1.2 miles from 5601 Nixon Lane. Traffic 
increases to "28,000 close to US 183" (COA, 2012, p. F-2).  
https://austintexas.gov/sites/default/files/files/Transportation/_Appendix_F_-_FM_969_Task_3_3_1_-
_Traffic_Ops_Model_Memo_-_20121121.pdf 

Activity Corridor Misleading Language: "Additionally, this section of FM 969 is designated as an Activity 
Corridor which is appropriate for mixed use zoning" (p. 2). FM 969/Craigwood is a Historically Black 
Neighborhood with 60-minute bus service, the worst in the system. Neither Capital Metro nor the City of 
Austin view this area as a vibrant "Activity Corridor."  
 
Discriminatory Mixed-Use: June 23, 2020 per email below, staff recommended development of 
approximately 520-570 units at FM 969/US 183 with a fourth "service station" in a one-fourth mile stretch 
of FM 969/Craigwood and US 183. Neither Case Manager Rachel Tepper nor Heather 
Chaffin disclosed that 6121 FM 969 had a zoning change from mixed-use to light industrial in 
2007. In short, I oppose Item B-4 and recommend a HAZMAT analysis of FM 969 within 2 miles of 
the property to US 183. I also recommend limiting any addition liquor stores and service stations 
on FM 969. Planning Commission also approved a liquor store for Craigwood with no community 
input May 26, 2020. 
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